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Malave, Erin L\ 0006 o000 59—‘47

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 8:22 AM
To: 'info@garibu.com'

Subject: RE: Address Change LLC

These are the addresses you can change by sending us an emazl
. Principal Offfice (must be a physical address)
e Mailing address

. Officer/ Director, Manager/ Managing Member and General Partner addresses

If your Registered Agent’s address bas changed you must fill ont the appropriate form and pay the statutory filing fee. Forms are
available from our web page at: www.sunbig.org, from the homepage (on the lefi) select “PRINT FILING FORMS”. The fee is
£25.00.

The change of address request (other than the registered agent address) has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: info@garibu.com [mailto:info@garibu.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 3:31 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change LLC

Dear Sir/ Madam,

- This is the address and contact info change for Gartbu ILLC, this address change applies to Principal Office, Mailing Address,
. . e — ey
Managing Member and Registered Agent:

New _Address:

1217 E. Cape Coral Pwy #308
Cape Coral, F1L 33904

New Telephone: 239.628.3559

Kind regards,

Gigve Mimmo, Managing Member( Registered Agent



